
Address: 89 Norman Street 

 

Legal Description: Part of Lot 377, Plan 20 

Designation By-law: 85-91 

By-Law Designation Date: June 10, 1991 

Date of Construction: 1889 

Architectural Style: Italianate/Gothic Revival 

Architectural Description: two storey; yellow brick Italianate with hipped roof and centre gable on main 
house at right; one storey yellow brick; gable roof Gothic Revival on left side; has three segmentally 
arched one over one paned windows; round stained glass window in the peak; pointed frieze board and 
brackets under the eaves; this is an addition to the main house. Main house first floor; two segmentally 
arched one over one windows under porch on left; double glazed and paneled door on right; open porch 
supported by square fluted posts with decorative brackets and spool work under the eaves; plain railing; 
second floor; three segmentally arched one over one windows; round louvered window in peak; pointed 
frieze board and decorative brackets set in pairs under eaves. 



The house was built for William Nichol, a merchant. In 1908 the house was bought by Reverend A. G.  
McLachlin, a Presbyterian minister and remained in the family until 1977. 


